THE STATE ]
of Department of Commerce, Community,
ALASKA and Economic Development
GOVERNOR MIKE DUNLEAVY ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE
550 West 7t Avenue, Suite 1600

Anchorage, AK 99501
Main: 907.269.0350

MEMORANDUM
TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: September 6,
2024

FROM: Sonya Irwin, Records and Licensing
Supervisor RE: Licensing Report

Statistics for New/Transfer Applications:

Transfers Applications - In Queue for Processing 46
New Applications - In Queue for Processing 130
Total 238

Statistics for Endorsement Applications:

Endorsement Types Number of Endorsements In The Queues

Brewery Repackaging 9
Golf Course 3
Hotel/Motel 30
Large Resort 2
Manufacturer Sampling 6
Multiple Fixed Counter 5
Package Store Delivery 6
Package Store Sampling 3
Restaurant 229
Gross Total 293
Endorsements Total - On the Agenda 231
Endorsement Total - In Queue for Processing 62




Statistics for Renewal Applications:

Renewals Total - Due for this Renewal Period 960
Renewals Total - Already Processed 683 (327 on Sept agenda)
Renewals Total - In Queue for Processing 277

Please note that these numbers do not reflect various, other applications and various,
other tasks such as: applications already assigned to an examiner to work on, intake of
applications, change of officials, business name changes, phone calls, emails, review of

management agreements, the implementation of AK-ACCIS including testing, the

maintenance of having two systems of dealing with applications, training of new staff,

covering for shortages of vacancies, and meetings with applicants to assist, etc.




